
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

1 00 JOHN STREET 

WALLINGFORD, CONNECTICUT 06492 

TELEPHONE 203-284-4016 

FAX 203-294-2267 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Town Clerk 

From: 

Date: 

Robert N. Beaumont, Chairman - Public Utilities Commission 

November 15, 2022 

Subject: 2023 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS- PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION 

As established by the Town of Wallingford, Public Utilities Commission at its meeting of 
November 15, 2022, the following meeting schedule will be in effect for 2023. 

January 3 February 7 March 7 April 4 
January 17 February 21 March 21 April 18 

May 2 June 6 July 5* August 1 
May 16 June 20 July 18 August 22** 

September 5 October 3 November 8*** December 5 
September 19 October 17 November 21 

January 2, 2024 
January 16, 2024 

*Due to July 4h Holiday 
**To avoid conflict with Town Council Summer Schedule 
***Due to Election Day 

December 19 

The meetings will be held at 6:30 p.m. at the Town Hall, Room 315, 45 South Main Street, 
Wallingford, CT 06492 or another location, a·s approved by the PUC. Any changes in meeting 
time and location will be announced and/or provided by the PUC and will then be forwarded to 
the Town Clerk for posti 

Cc: Mayor 
Town Attorney 
Town Council 

Comptroller 
Government 1V 
New Haven Register 

Planning & Zoning 
Record Journal 
Program Planning 


